The so-called Advocate Grant

Circa 1784 two large land grants were created in the western section of Parrsborough Township. The smaller of the two grants contained twelve 500acre lots and was laid out at Advocate Harbour. The other grant consist of approximately 94 divisions and stretched along the Parrsboro Shore from Spencer’s Island to the western boundary of present day Parrsboro. Likely both grants were intended for loyalists, especially loyalists who belonged to provincial regiments. This certainly must have been the case for the Parrsboro Shore Grant. It contained, for example, 700 acre lots for lieutenants and 1000 acre lots for colonels and most, but not all, of the lots in the Parrsboro Shore Grant were issued to officers from loyalist regiments.

The Advocate Grant does not follow the same pattern as the Parrsboro Shore Grant. The Advocate lots are all the same size and the land grant documents for the majority of the grantees placed on these lots do not indicate whether the grantee is a loyalist. The exception is a surveyors report, dated 14 September 1784, stating that John Arnold and Thomas Stevens are loyalists.

A list of the Advocate grantees is given below. Eventually they all sell their Advocate land and at that time most are living in one of the Cobequid Townships. 

I am wondering if some or all of the Advocate grantees are Cobequed Planters?  If the answer is yes, why did they receive additional land at the time of the loyalist influx (they would already have land in Onslow, Truro, or Londonderry)? Is it possible that these Cobequid Planters joined Loyalist regiments and therefore were entitled to land set aside for Loyalists?  

Advocate Grant : Names from the Land Grant Index Map

Samuel Wetherbe (Lot1)

James Bourke and Michael Bourke (Lot 2 and Lot 6)

David Hoare (Lot 3)

John Arnold (Lot 4 and Lot 5)

1784:Jacob Lynds (Lot 7 )

Patrick Manning (Lot 8)

Thomas Stevens (Lot 9)

Aaron Crow (Lot 10)

James Morrow (Lot11)

Thomas Lynds (Lot 12)

